From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Sent:  5/21/2010 4:53:14 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Prosper, Terrie D.
(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Signature Block for Tom

Hi Brian-
Will this work?

From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 4:22 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Madrigal, Anna-Marie; Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: Re: Signature Block for Tom

Terrie/Anna-Marie: Do 1?

On May 21, 2010, at 4:20 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

Paul - do you have such a thing 7

From: |Redacted

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 4:19 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Signature Biock for Tom

Penny just called and said she would send me an electronic copy of Tom's signature...l can add the

signature block. Also, if if's just going to be PG&E and the CPUC we also need an electronic copy of
Paul's signature. I've already received his signature block.
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